

986 which the conservation district is located;

987 ~~[(iii)-(A)]~~ (c) (i) the chair of the board of supervisors of the conservation district; or

988 ~~[(B)]~~ (ii) the chair's designee, if the chair wishes to be a candidate for ~~[reelection;]~~

989 reappointment; and

990 ~~[(iv)]~~ (d) the agricultural extension service designated representative of the county in
991 which the conservation district is located~~[-or]~~.

992 ~~[(b) petition under Section 17D-3-304;]~~

993 (2) The commissioner may remove an individual from the nominating committee upon
994 the request of the group the individual represents.

995 ~~[(2)]~~ (3) ~~[Each candidate for election]~~ A candidate for appointment to the board of
996 supervisors of a conservation district shall be:

997 (a) at least 18 years of age; and

998 (b) a resident within the conservation district.

999 Section 20. Section **17D-3-303** is amended to read:

1000 **17D-3-303. Nominating committee nomination of candidates for appointment to**
1001 **the board of supervisors.**

1002 The nominating committee under Subsection 17D-3-302(1)~~[(a)]~~ shall:

1003 (1) nominate for ~~[each]~~ a conservation district ~~[election]~~ a slate of candidates for

1004 ~~[election]~~ appointment to the board of supervisors of the conservation district equal

1004a ~~H~~ **→ or greater ←H** in number

1005 to ~~H~~ **→ [at least one more than] ←H** the number of board of supervisors members to be ~~[elected]~~

1006 appointed; and

1007 (2) submit the names of candidates to the ~~[commission]~~ commissioner no later than the
1008 date set by the commission as the close of nominations.

1009 Section 21. Section **17D-3-304** is amended to read:

1010 **17D-3-304. Petition to nominate candidates for appointment to the board of**
1011 **supervisors.**

1012 (1) ~~[A]~~ In addition to the procedure in Section 17D-3-302, a person may be nominated
1013 to be a candidate for [election] appointment as a member of a board of supervisors of a

1014 conservation district by a petition filed with the [commission] department no later than the date
1015 set by the commission as the close of nominations.

1016 (2) ~~[Each]~~ A petition under Subsection (1) shall~~[-(a)]~~ state: